15/04/2025, 11:59 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order AP15259361

M Gmall Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Re: Purchase Order AP15259361

1 message

Kirstine Gibb (AA Medical Physics) <kirstine.gibb@aapct.scot.nhs.uk> 15 April 2025 at 11:45
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Sophie,

| am happy for you to proceed with the order.
| will amend the PO.

Thanks Kirstine

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: 15 April 2025 10:54

To: Kirstine Gibb (AA Medical Physics) <kirstine.gibb@aapct.scot.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: Purchase Order AP15259361

You don't often get email from sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good morning,

Thank you for your order AP15259361. Unfortunately, the price on your order is incorrect. The price breaks for part
number 0110452 (MAX-550E Oxygen Sensor) are as follows:

1 unit - £112.10 each

2 units - £109.40 each
3-10 units - £106.60 each
11+ units - £101.00 each

Please can you let me know if you are happy to proceed at the correct price indicated in bold?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Tue, Apr 15, 2025 at 9:43 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:
—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: PECOS eProcurement <support@elcom.com>
Date: Tue, 15 Apr 2025 at 07:58
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15/04/2025, 11:59 Gmail - Re: Purchase Order AP15259361

Subject: Purchase Order AP15259361
To: VIAMED <enquiries@viamed.co.uk>

Attached are documents related to purchase order AP15259361

This email is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it by mistake,
please (i) contact the sender by email reply; (ii) delete the email from your system; .
and (iii) do not copy the email or disclose its contents to anyone.
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